

FW: OEB Decision Next Steps

From: "Kobrinisky, Liza (MOF)" <liza.kobrinisky@ontario.ca>
To: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 03 Oct 2017 18:46:52 -0400
Attachments: BN - Transmission Decision - Deferred Tax Asset - 2017 10 03 v5 tracked.doc (111.62 kB); BN - Transmission Decision - Deferred Tax Asset - 2017 10 03 v5.doc (107.52 kB)

Hi Marianne,

A couple of small updates to the OEB note, for your reference.

Thanks,
Liza

From: Cengarle, John (MOF)
Sent: October 3, 2017 5:52 PM
To: Kobrinisky, Liza (MOF); Skoberne, Vivienne (MOF)
Subject: RE: OEB Decision Next Steps

Hi both,

The attached is an updated version as FYI and if you'd like to share with Marianne. Tracked changes in the first for differences.

Thanks,
John